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Subject: FortisBC Energy Inc. 2022 Long Term Gas Resource Plan - BCUC Order G- 146- 22 and

Regulatory Timetable

Attachments: A- 2- G- 146- 22- Timetable- Notice. pdf; FEI 2022 LTGRP_ ES_FF.pdf

From: FortisBC Regulatory Affairs- Gas < Gas. Regulatory. Affairs@fortisbc. com>  

Sent: June 7, 2022 1:18 PM

Cc: Integrated Resource Planning < IRP@fortisbc. com> 

Subject: FortisBC Energy Inc. 2022 Long Term Gas Resource Plan - BCUC Order G- 146- 22 and Regulatory Timetable

Good afternoon, 

In accordance with BCUC Order G-146-22, Directive 2(a), the following information about the FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI) 

Long-Term Gas Resource Plan (LTGRP) is being provided to all invitees and attendees consulted in FEI’s community

engagement process outlined in Section 8 of FEI’s 2022 LTGRP.  Please refer to the following notes for information: 

Attached please find Order G-146-22 which provides Public Notice and the regulatory timetable. 

Due to the file size, the submission is not attached but can be viewed on FortisBC’s website at the following link: 

2022 Long Term Gas Resource Plan ( fortisbc. com). We have attached the Executive Summary as a convenient

way for you to review the highlights of the 2022 LTGRP. 

If you want to get involved in the proceeding, by submitting a letter of comment, registering as an interested

party, or requesting intervener status visit the following link: www.bcuc.com/ get-involved....    PlePlePlePlease note thatase note thatase note thatase note that

Wednesday, August 10, 2022, is the deadline to register as an intervener with the BCUC.Wednesday, August 10, 2022, is the deadline to register as an intervener with the BCUC.Wednesday, August 10, 2022, is the deadline to register as an intervener with the BCUC.Wednesday, August 10, 2022, is the deadline to register as an intervener with the BCUC.    

FEI’s 2022 LTGRP presents FEI’s long-term view of the demand-side and supply-side resources identified to meet

expected future gas demand, reliability requirements, and Provincial greenhouse gas reduction requirements, 

taking into consideration the cost to FEI’s customers over the 20-year planning horizon. The 2022 LTGRP includes

a 20-year vision for FEI and culminates in an Action Plan that identifies the activities that FEI intends to pursue

over the next four years.  

As FEI and FBC’s resource planning initiatives are ongoing, we invite you to participate in a short survey to gather

feedback about ways we can improve our community engagement process going forward. The survey is found at

the following link:  

FortisBC LTGRP Engagement Sessions - Evaluation and Feedback Survey

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to us at IRP@fortisbc.com.  

Sincerely, 

DianDianDianDianaaaa Aguilar,Aguilar,Aguilar,Aguilar,    MELMELMELMEL

IntegratedIntegratedIntegratedIntegrated ResourceResourceResourceResource PlanningPlanningPlanningPlanning ManagerManagerManagerManager

FortisBC ||||  
16705 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC, V4N 0E8

irp@fortisbc. com

www. fortisbc. com

Some people who received this message don' t often get email from gas. regulatory. affairs@fortisbc. com. Learn why this is

important


